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Docket's Nos. 50-277
and 50-278

MEMORANDtJM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

FROM: Gerald Gears . Project Manager, Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

SilBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC COMPANY-,

s ,
,

,

Time & Date: ' . Tuesday, February 26, 1985
~

,

1:00pm- .

Location: .Phillips Buildina,'P-422
'Rethesda,' Maryland

Purpose: ~ ' Discussions |on' proposed purge / vent valve TSs and TSs
~

<

relatina to' verification of VAC breaker closure.
'

Requested
Participants: NRC-GGears,;JKudrick, PKapo

Licensee-WAlden, DHelwig, et al.

"OmG1NAL $10frdD ET?
,

- Gerald Gears, Project Manager
Operating Reactors Branch #4, DL

cc: See next page
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MEETING NOTICE DISTRIBUTION

OPERATING REACTORS BRANCH #4, DIVISION OF LICENSING

'

File]
L PDR
ORB #4 Rdg
Project Manager-GGears
JStolz- .s
Glainas
BGrimes

-0 ELD
GHolahan, ORAB
HDenton
ELJordan, IE .

PMcKee, IE
ACRS-10
MSchaaf
NSIC
Receptionist .

Regional Administrator Region. I.
~

Resident. Inspector.
NRC Meetino Participantsi
ilKudrick,

* "

PKapo
.

,

'r-

*

y.- )

T

S

.


